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April 27, 2021

Christopher Line

Freedom from Religion Foundation
P.0O. Box 750

Madison, WI 53701

Re: Brunswick County (NC) Board of Education

Dear Mr. Line:

This will respond to your original letter of August 27, 2020, and
follow—-up letters dated November 20, 2020, and January 15, 2021.

Please be advised that the Brunswick County Board of Education has
decided to open its meetings with a one-minute period of silence.
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